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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

June 6, 2012 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation ~ 
Docket No.~EI - Petition for approval of new environmental program for 
cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric 
company. \ \ §2ci\(ri _5;; .+: 

Please place the attached letter, dated June 5, 2012, from James Beasley into the above docket 
file. -N :u 
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AUSLEY & McMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P . O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224· 9115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

June 5, 2012 

HAND DELIVERED 

Mr. Marshall Willis, Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 160B - Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re : 	 Petition for approval of new environmental program for cost recovery through 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause by Tampa Electric Company; 
Docket No. 11 0262-EI 

Dear Mr. Willis: 

Tampa Electric requests that this matter be deferred from the June 19 Agenda Conference 
to the July 31, 2012 Agenda Conference. The company is engaged in evaluating information to 
be included in the report it will submit pursuant to the discussion at the Commission's May 8 
Agenda Conference and needs the additional time to complete its due diligence. 

Thank you for considering this request. 

Sincerely, 

cJ'l~ 13--,/ 	 \ 

James D. Beasley 
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